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Amy L Macrina

From: Hyland.Dana@epamail.epa.gov

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 3:581 PM

To: Shannon Goessling

Cc: Amy L Macrina; FOIA_HQ@epamail.epa.gov; Joveite Ayers
Birnbaum. Rona@epamall.epa.gov

Subject: HQ-FOI-00469-10

Attachments: 2012.01.31 SLF Response.pdf; 2012.01.31 SLF Release pdf

Dear Ms. Goeassling:

Attached please find our next rolling response to your FOIA request and a cover letter.

Sincerely,

Dana Hyland

Climate Change Division
Environmental Protection Agency
hyland.dana@epa.gov

phone; 202-343-9963

[

(See attached file: 2012.01.31 SLF Response.pdf){See attached file:
2012.01.31 SLF Release.pdf)
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20480

‘}AN 3 1 2952 AlZ gﬁl‘;[gil)?.:ﬂﬁl\l

Ms, Shannon Goessling
Southeastern Legal Foundation
2255 Sewell Mill Road

Suite 320

Marietta, Georgia 30062

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request HQ-FOI-00469-10

Dear Ms. Goessling:

Enclosed please find another installment of EPA’s rolfing respouse to the above referenced Freedom of
Information Act (FOJA) request, which asks for documents related to EPA’s endangerment and cause or
contribute findings under Section 202(a) of the Clean Air Act. -

As noted above, EPA fsproviding its response to this FOIA Request on a rolling basis. Thus the final
installment of our response will contain language closing out the FOIA and providing for rights of

appeal at that time,

Please contact Dana Hyland at hyland.dana/@cpa.poy or 202-343-9963 should you have any further
questions.

Sincerely,

Wna. Brrbo—

Rona Birnbamn, Acting Director
Climate Change Division

ct:  Headquarters FOIA Office
Enclosure
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